
1

PMFermiCOLNPEm Resource

From: Elizabeth Poole [Poole.Elizabeth@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 10:00 AM
To: Fringer, John
Cc: Olson, Bruce; FermiCOL Resource; Hayse, John; 'lagory@anl.gov'; Duane Heaton
Subject: RE: GLRI funded projects - Fermi 3

Thanks John.  
 
From the workplan EPA has on that project, it looks like it is on the state wildlife lands adjacent to the Fermi site. We will 
make a note of this in our comment letter. Thanks for verifying!  
 
Elizabeth  
 
 
 
Elizabeth Poole  
Environmental Scientist 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5  
NEPA Implementation  
77 W Jackson Blvd, E-19J  
Chicago, IL 60604  
Phone:  312-353-2087  
 
 
 
From:        "Fringer, John" <John.Fringer@nrc.gov>  
To:        Elizabeth Poole/R5/USEPA/US@EPA  
Cc:        "Hayse, John" <hayse@anl.gov>, "'lagory@anl.gov'" <lagory@anl.gov>, "Olson, Bruce" <Bruce.Olson@nrc.gov>, FermiCOL Resource 
<FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Date:        12/19/2011 01:08 PM  
Subject:        RE: GLRI funded projects - Fermi 3  

 
 
 
Elizabeth,  
   
       Per John Hayse (ANL aquatic ecologist) it’s the Pointe Aux Peaux Wetland Restoration per 
http://restore.glnpo.net/glas_pub/activitydetail.htm?fundingID=1341&fromview=glrihomepage (project-specific 
information).  Also, f.y.i., here’s the General Great Lakes Restoration Initiative web page: 
 http://greatlakesrestoration.us/?p=445.    
   
Regards,  
John  
   
   
From: Elizabeth Poole [mailto:Poole.Elizabeth@epamail.epa.gov]  
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 1:06 PM 
To: Fringer, John 
Subject: GLRI funded projects - Fermi 3  
   
Hi John -  
 
Do you know the project sponsor or name of the GLRI funded project on the Fermi 3 site  mentioned on page 7-21, lines 
14-15?  
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Thanks,  
Elizabeth Poole  
Environmental Scientist 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5  
NEPA Implementation  
77 W Jackson Blvd, E-19J  
Chicago, IL 60604  
Phone:  312-353-2087  
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